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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management of the Suwannee County District School Board has prepared the following discussion and
analysis to provide an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.
The information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight
significant transactions, events, and conditions and should be considered in conjunction with the District’s

financial statements and notes to financial statements found immediately following the MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2012-13 fiscal year are as follows:

»  The District’s total net position decreased by $5,187,754, or 10.6 percent.

» General revenues totaled $45,674,399, or 92.2 percent, of all tevenues in the 2012-13 fiscal
year, compared to $46,092,700, or 92.1 percent in the prior year. Program specific revenues
in the form of charges for setvices, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and
contributions totaled $3,877,819 or 7.8 percent, compared to $3,948,978, or 7.9 petcent for

the prior fiscal year.

> The sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances of the General Fund, representing the
net current financial resoutces available for general approptiations by the Board, was
$4,655,681 at June 30, 2013, or 11.3 percent of total General Fund expenditures. The priot
year assigned and unassigned fund balances in the General Fund were $7,055,610, or 17.5
petrcent of total General Fund expenditures.

» During the curtent fiscal yeat, General Fund expenditures exceeded tevenues by $2,306,312.
This may be compared to last fiscal yeat’s results in which General Fund expenditures
exceeded revenues by $2,197,329.

» The District’s total debt decreased by $502,934, or 13.3 petcent. The District did not issue
new debt in the 2012-13 fiscal year.
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements consist of three components:

» Government-wide financial statements;

» Fund financial statements; and

» Notes to financial statements.
Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements
include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated
financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of

accounting, The statement of net position provides information about the District’s financial position, its
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assets and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus. The difference between the assets and
liabilities, the net position, is a measure of the District’s financial health. The statement of activities presents
information about the change in the District’s net position, the results of operations, during the fiscal year.
An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District’s financial health is improving

or deteriorating,
The government-wide statements present the District’s activities in the following categories:

»  Governmental activities — This tepresents most of the District’s services, including its educational
programs: basic, career, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Suppott functions such as
transportation and administration ate also included. Local property taxes and the State’s education
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities.

» Component units — The Suwannee County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing
Corporation), although a legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition
of facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic relationship between
the District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing Corporation has been included as an integral
part of the primary government.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law while
others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide more
detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most significant ot “major” funds
rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the government-wide
statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of the broad categories discussed below.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the governmental funds
utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic resources measurement
focus found in the government-wide financial statements. The financial resources measurement focus allows
the governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable

resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the
District’s near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-term
view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate this
compatison, both the governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental
activities.

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds
are the General Fund, Special Revenue — Other Fund, and the Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement
Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.
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The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetaty compartison
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Fund to demonstrate compliance
with the budget.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds ate not reflected in the
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own programs.
In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are
used only for theit intended purposes.

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.

Notes to Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following is

a summary of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2013, compared to net position as of June 30, 2012:

Net Positlon, End of Year

Governmental
Activities
6-30-13 6-30-12

Current and Other Assets S 11,482,668 5 13,516,319
Capital Assets 42,365,283 45,768,432
Total Assets 53,847,951 59,284,751
Long-Term Liabilities 8,517,954 8,948,039
Other Ligbilities 1,499,306 1,318,267
Total Liabilities 10,017,260 10,266,308
Net Assets:
Invested in Capital Assets -

Net of Related Debt 39,099,118 41,999,334
Restricted 5,073,771 4,942,102
Unrestricted (Deficit) [342,198) 2,077,009

Total Net Posltion S 43,830,691 $ 43,018,445
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The largest portion of the District’s net position (89.2 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g.,
land; buildings; furniture, fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding. The District uses
these capital assets to provide setvices to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending.

The restricted portion of the District’s net position (11.6 petcent) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. The unrestricted net position may be used to meet the
government’s ongoing obligations to students, employees, and creditors; howevet, this portion was a negative
.8 percent at June 30, 2013,
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The key elements of the changes in the District’s net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, and
June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Operating Results for the Year Ended

Governmental
Activities
6-30-13 6-30-12
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services $ 1,114,030 $ 1,190,824
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,549,218 2,543,895
Capital Grants and Contributions 214,571 214,259
General Revenues:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purpo 9,628,628 10,250,443
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2,347,342 2,335,486
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted
to Specific Programs 32,910,917 32,574,247
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 58,065 78,448
Miscellaneous 729,447 854,076
Total Revenues 49,552,218 50,041,678
Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction 28,336,807 28,693,556
Pupil Personnel Services 2,054,429 1,999,781
Instructional Media Services 684,917 709,626
Instruction and Curriculum Development Sety 1,268,759 1,089,348
Instructional Staff Training Services 888,878 931,312
Instruction Related Technology 465,960 529,588
School Board 315,688 269,807
General Administration 668,254 641,661
School Administration 3,079,076 2,977,653
Facilities Acquisition and Consttruction 1,216,891 1452379
Fiscal Services 393,629 391,780
Food Services 2,979,646 3,044,977
Centtal Services 384,980 448,877
Pupil Transportation Services 3,350,072 3,347,319
Operation of Plant 3,430,844 3,408,215
Maintenance of Plant 1,082,875 1,024,508
Administrative Technology Services 292,354 242,766
Community Services 51,089 48,001
Interest on Long-Term Debt 76,096 94,339
Unallocated Depreciation Expense 3,399,064 3,374,200
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 319,664 41,080
Total Functions/Program Expenses 54,739,972 54,460,767
(Decrease) / Increase in Net Position ¥ (5,187,754) ¥ (4,419,089)

The largest revenue source is the State of Florida (55.7 percent). Revenues from State soutces for cutrent
operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula.
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all
Florida school districts, taking into consideration the District’s funding ability based on the local propetty tax
base.
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Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs revenues increased by $336,670, or 1 percent.
This amount is in line with the prior year

Capital grants and contributions revenue is in line with the prior year. The District did not receive revenue
apptroptiations from the State for Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) for the purpose of special
maintenance in the 2012-13 fiscal year.

Instruction expenses represent 51.8 percent of total governmental expenses for the 2012-13 fiscal year.
Instruction expenses decteased by $356,749, or 1.2 percent, from the previous year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT®S FUNDS
Major Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the District’s chief operating fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned
fund balance is $3,958,572; assigned fund balance is $697,109; and total fund balance is $5,365,252. Total
fund balance decreased by $2,306,312 during the fiscal year due primarily to the General Fund sustaining
salaries and benefits costs of instructional staff which had been paid by Federal stimulus programs in prior
fiscal years.

The Special Revenue — Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $5,294,838, and is used to account
for certain Federal grant program resources. Because grant revenues attributed to grants accounted for in this
fund are not recognized until expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund

balance.

The Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund (LCIF) has a total fund balance of $2,603,494, which
is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. It should be noted that
$254,298 has been encumbered for specific purposes. The District did not receive PECO funds from the
State in the 2012-13 fiscal year, and the funding source for capital project needs, as identified in the Five-Year
Work Plan, is the LCIF. In order to fund construction projects, which are identified in the Five-Year Work
Plan, it is necessary to accumulate fund balance in the LCIF to carry forward into future fiscal years.
Accordingly, the increase in the fund balance of the LCIF is attributed to the efforts of the District to fund
future projects.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the course of the 2012-13 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times;
however, final budgeted amounts were in line with original budgeted amounts.

Actual revenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts. The District continues to take steps to limit
expenditures including maintaining the vacancies in key administrative personnel staff positions;
consolidation of District-level departments; cutoff of all nonessential expenditures; adhetence to strict
budgetary controls; and conducting internal audits of utility services such as telephone and electricity usage.
Although the District budgeted an increase in utility costs based upon projections for anticipated increases in
fuel costs provided by its energy provider, the total increase in utilities budgeted was not realized. Overall,
the District’s General Fund expenditures wete §4,964,430 less than the budgeted amount of §46,171,095.
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The actual ending fund balance exceeded the estimated fund balance contained in the final amended budget
by $5,140,678.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2013, amounts to
$42,365,283 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements
other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; and

audio visual materials and computer software.
Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in note 4 to the financial statements.

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2013, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $3,266,165, comprised of an
installment-purchase payable of $386,890, bonds payable of $770,000, and certificates of participation payable
of $2,109,275

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in notes 5 through 8 to the financial

statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

Questions concerning information provided in the MD&A or other required supplementary information, and
financial statements and notes thereto, ot requests for additional financial information should be addressed to
the Chief Financial Officet, Suwannee County District School Board, 702 22 Street, N.W., Live Oak, FL
32064.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2013
Primary Go Cumpuonent Units
Account Governmental Business-type Major Component Unit | Major Component Unit Total Nonmajor
ASSETS Number Activities Actlvities Tatal Name Name Compunent Units
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 10,267.990.23 10,267,990.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1180 TIR956.68 718.956.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxcs Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accounts Receivable, Nei 1130 30.872.76 30.872.76 0,00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investiments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 000 @00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 166,464.83 166,464.83 f.00 0.00 000
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventary 1150 298.383.43 298.383.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Total Current Assels 11,482,667.93 0.00 11,482,667.93 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nancurrent Assets:
Cash with Fiscnl/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0,00 000
Other Post-Employment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13, F.8. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Caphtet! Assets;
Land 1310 1,212.106.79 1,212,106,79 0,00 0.00 0.0
Lond Improvements - Nondeprecinble 1315 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 223 486.00 223.486.00 .00 n.un 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 5,778,554.31 5,778,55431 L.oa 0.00 0,00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 (4,330,359.56) (4,330,359.56) 0,00 0.00 0.0
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 70.155.502.39 70,155,502.39 0.00 100 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 (33.117.000.51) (33,117,000.51) 0.00 .00 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 5,358,510.02 5.358,510.02 (.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Deprecintion 1349 (4,444,135.16) (4.444,135.16) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 5.933.346.45 5.933.346.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 (4.415.535.49) (4,415,535.49) 0.00 000 0.00
Property Under Capitol Lease 1370 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulnted Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Audiovisunl Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Saflware 1382 11533891 115,338.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 (104,531.46) {104,531.46) 0.00 0,00 .00
Other Capital Assels, Net of Depreciation 40,929 689.90 0.00 40,929,689.90 0.00 0,00 0,00
Total Caplil Assels 42,365,282.69 0.00 42.365,282.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totul Asscts 53,847,950.62 0.00 53.847,950.62 0.00 0.00 0,00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrense in Fnir Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total Deferred Ouiflows of Resources .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Current Liablities:
Accrued Salarics and Benefits 2110 A52.521.35 452,521.35 0.00 0.00 060
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 564.051.77 564.051.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 228 898.09 228,R98.09 0.00 0,00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracis Payable 2140 205,258.00 205,258.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Construction Contracts Poyable - Retained Percentage 2150 18.229.00 18,229.00 0.00 0,00 000
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Inferest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Dcposits Payable 2220 3034741 3034741 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus to Other Agencies 2230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curreni Notes Pnﬂblc 2250 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Sel-Insurance Progrom 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitmge Rebale 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
“Total Current Linbilities 1.499,305.62 0.00 1,499,305.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Liabilittes
Portion Due IWithin One Year;
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Installment Purchase Poyable 2315 3R6,8K9.50 386,880.50 0.00 0,00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 140.000.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Linbility for Compensaied Absences 2330 1.320,4%0.24 1,320,480.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
case-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claimg 2350 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Other Post-Employment Bencfits Linbility 2360 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Paynble 2370 0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2380 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
Due Within One Year 1,847,369.74 0.00 1,847,369.74 0.00 0.00 0,00
Portion Due After One Year:
Notes Paynble 2310 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Installment Purchase Payable 2315 0.00 0.00 14.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 630.000.00 630,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Linbility for Compensated Absences 2330 2.119.698.57 2,119,698.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 2,109,275.00 2,109,275.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Long-Term Clnims 2350 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability 2360 1.811,611.00 1,811,611.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 .00 w00
Estimated Liability for Arbitge Rebate 2280 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Due in More than Oue Year 6,670.584.57 0.00 6,670.584.57 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 8,517,954.31 0.00 851795431 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilities 10,017,259.93 0.00 10,017,259.93 0.00 .00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Inercase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 (1] 0,00 .00
Tatal Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Asscis 2770 39.009,118.19 39,099,118.19 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Restricled For:
Cateporical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0,00 060
Food Service 2780 1.O87.573.00 1,087,573.00 0.00 0.00 w00
Debt Service 2780 718,956.68 718.956.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2780 2,811,580.96 2,811,580.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel Tax Rebate 2780 258.922,63 25892263
Other Purposes 2780 196,737.75 196,737.75 000 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 2790 (342,198.52) (342,198.52) 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Net Position 43,830,690.69 0.00 43,830,690.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

The accompanying notes to financinl stntements nre an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Net (Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government
Aceount Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total TUnits
Governmental Activities:
Instruction 5000 28.336.806.51 497.261.77 (27.839.584.74) [ A (27.839.544.74) /7/////,////7 Y
Student Personnel Services 6100 2.054,478.54 (2.054.428 58) [ (2.054.428.580) [
Instructional Media Services 6200 684.916.52 (684.916.52) [/ 0/ /o (684,916 52) P/ 7/ 7,
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,268,758.97 (L268.758 9T 7 7 (1.268.758.97) //7/7/// LI
Instructional Staff Training Services 5400 $88.878.11 (88887811 (BS88T8. 11\
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 465.960.22 (465965022 [0/ (465.960.22) 77 // G
Board 7100 315.687.93 (315.687.93) A/ v (315.687.93) P/ i i
General Administration 7200 668.254.25 (668.254.25) L/ 7 A, (668.254.25\ 0
School Administration 7300 3.079.076.05 (3.073.076.05) [ (3.079.016 05\ Lo o,
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1.216.891.04 213.822.02 (1.003.069.02) [0/ /v ot /] (1.003.069.02) [ v v v o
Fiscal Services 7500 393.628.59 (393.628.59) [/ /47 /i A i/ (393.628.59) [/
Food Services 7600 2.979.645.69 503352.15 2549.217.98 72.028.44 P A 7292444 YL
Central Services 7700 384.680,20 (384,980.20) Lo A (384.980.20) [/
Student Transportation Services 7800 3.350.072.47 113.416.19 (3.236.656.28) [/ /v ir /o 4 (3.236.656.28) [/ 7/ o o
Operation of Plant 7900 3.430.844.35 (3.430,844.35) o / (3.430.804.35) [
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1,082.875,00 (1.082 875 00\ /oA (1,082,875 09) LAIIIIIIIIA
Administrative Technology Services 2200 292.354.31 (29235430 [ /0 A (292.354.31) SIS
Community Services 9100 51.088,89 (51,088 89) P! (51,088 .89) [/ /i s / 7
Tnterest on Long-Term Debt 5200 76.096,34 748 87 (5381 4N 0 (5341 AN
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 810 319.664.10 AT, 7 / // PIAIAIAIS,
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 3.399.063.70 A o A A A, (3.399.063.70) [/ (3.399.063.70) [/ YAIIITIII IS,
Total Governmental Activities 54,739.971.87 1.114.030.11 2.549.217.98 214.570.89 (50.862.152 89\ |2l i //'/ (50.862.152.89) [/ // G,
Business-type Activiries:
Self-Insurance Consortium '7///////%/4//2 0.00 0.00 ///Z///// //.//
Daycare Operations AT IS IS, 0.00 0.00 /Wz.///
Other B Type Activity SIS, 0.00 000 P
Total Business-Type Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 K0 0.00 0,00 / Y, /}7/
Total Primary Government 54.739.971.87 1.114.030.11 2549.217.98 214.570.89 (50.862.152.89) 0.00 (50,862.152.89) [/ /A
Component Units:
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 [ A o A s ot 0.00
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 s e e s s s 0.00
Total Nonmajor Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 W e o o o A o i A A 0.00
Total Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 W o o o o o A o v o 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 5.628.627.54 9.628.627.54 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2.347.341.57 2.347.341.57 0.00
Lacal Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 32,910.917.13 32.910,917.13 0.00
Investment Earnings 58.065.42 58,065.42 0.00
Miscellaneous 729.447.19 729.447.19 0.00
Special Items 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 45,674,398.85 0.00 45,674,398.85 0.00
Change in Net Position (5.187.754.04) 0.00 (5.187.754.04) 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 49.018.444.73 49.018.444.73 0.00
Wet Pasition - June 30, 2013 43 830.690.69 0.00 43.830.690.69 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
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Exhibit C-1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Junc 30, 2013
Other Federal Miscellaneous
Food Federal Economic Stimulus Special
Account General Services Programs Programs Revenue
Number 100 410 420 430 490
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 5,863,537.29 0.00 1,413.84 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 30,872.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest R ble on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 316,433.36 0.00 4,074.76 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 24,819.31 0.00 125,987.94 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 253,910.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Asscts 6,489,573.20 0.00 131,476.54 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totnl Deferred Ontflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totnl Assets and Deferred OQutflows of Resources 6,489,573.20 0.00 131,476.54 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 404,319.95 0,00 42,398 97 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 564.051,77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 121,527.64 0.00 57,726.19 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 30,347.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due to Other unds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 407476 0.00 31,351.38 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Totnl Linbilities 1,124,321.53 0.00 131,476.54 0.00 0,00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 253,910.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balanee 2710 253,910.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federnl Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 258,922.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2729 196.737.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 455,660.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitred to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Commiited Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned 1o;
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Health Insurance 2742 150,645.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board Approved Budget ltems 2749 546,463.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 697,108.91 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Toital Ul iened Fund Balmice 2750 3,958 571,90 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 5,365,251.67 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resonrces,
and Fund Balances 6,489,573 20 0.00 131,476.54 0.00 0.00
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Exhibit C-1 '
Paged !
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2013
Special Section 1011.14/
SBE/COBI Acl 1011.15,F.S., Motor Vehicle
Account Bonds Bonds Loans Revenue Bonds District Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aceounts Recelvable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Deposits Recejvable 1210 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due From Other Funds: i
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resiricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred OQutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Witliholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construetion Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenes:
U d Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Nonspendable Fund Balanee 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Resirivted for: i
Leonomic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2728 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed to:
Ecanomic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contraclual Agr 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comnitted for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Ce itted Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board Approved Budget Ttems 2749 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toted Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Exhibit C-1 |
Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2013
ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.14/
Other Debt Stimulus Debt Bond Issues Act 1011.15,FS., |
Account Service Service (COBI) Bonds Loans
Number 290 299 310 320 330
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on [nvestments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Fuds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Asseis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated D in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentape 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (.00
Deposils Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Tnflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totel Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for;
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryaver Programs 2722 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Bal 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitied fo:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitled for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Conmitied Fund Balaice 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board Approved Budget Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigied Fund Balanee 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigied Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balnnces 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilitics, Defereed Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2013
Public Education Capital Outlay Nonvoted Capital Voted
Capital Outlay and Improvement Capital
Account (PECQ) District Bonds Debt Service Program Section 1011.71(2), F.S. Improvement
Number 340 350 360 370 380
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,135,074.02 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Invesiments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
Budgelary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,313.32 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Prepaid [tems 1230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,136,387.34 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Iair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outllows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,136,387.34 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,001.58 0,00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0,00 0.00 0,00 205,258.00 0,00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,229.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
chosi(s Paxabla 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dute to Other Funds:
Budpgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,405.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferved Revenues:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 532,893.58 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resonrces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service Z725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603,493.76 0.00
Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603,493.76 0.00
Comniitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total C d Fund Bal. 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Assigned fo:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board Approved Budget Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Bal 2740 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totol Fund Balnnces 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603,493.76 0.00
Total Linbilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,136,387.34 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2013
ARRA Economic
Stimulus Capital Permanent Other Total
Account |  Other Capital Projects Projects Fund Governmental Governmental
Number 390 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,207,965.08 10,267,990.23
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 718,956.68 718,956.68
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,872.76
Interest Receivable on Investments 1176 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 (.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Duie From Other Frnds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 320,508.12
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,344.206 166,464.83
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,472.95 298,383 .43
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,045,738.97 11,803,176.05
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outllows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Ontflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.045,738.97 11,803,176.05
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,802.43 452 521.35
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564,051.77
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0,00 20,642.68 228,898.09
Judpments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,258.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 18,229.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,347.41
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,676.98 320,508.12
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revennes:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,122.09 1,819,813.74
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,472.95 298.383.43
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balanee 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,472.95 298,383.43
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
State Required Carryover Proprams 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Fuel Tax Rebate 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,922.63
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 718,956.68 718,956.68
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0,00 0,00 208,087.20 2,811,580.96
Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,043,100.05 1,043,100.05
Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 196,737.75
Total Resivicted Fund Bal 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,970,143.93 5,025,298 07
Committed fo:
Economnic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total C itted Fund Bal 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,645.58
Board Approved Budgel Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 546,463.33
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 697,108.91
Total Unassigied Finid Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,958.571.90
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014,616.88 9,983,362.31
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,045,738.97 11,803,176.05
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore,
are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at fiscal
year-end consist of:

Installment-Purchase Payable

Bonds Payable

Certificates of Participation Payable
Compensated Absences Payable

Other Postemployment Benefits Payable

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 9,983,362.31

42,365,282.69
386,889.50
770,000.00
2,109,275.00
3,440,178 81
1,811,611.00 (8,517,954.31)

$  43,830,690.69
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Other Federal Miscellaneous
Food Federal Economic Stimulus Special
Account General Services Programs Programs Revenue
Number 100 410 420 430 490

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 55,578.41 0.00 615,848.75 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 225,019.20 0.00 4,677,884.71 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 27,339,763 .42 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 9,628,627.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 1,370,958 69 0.00 1,104.76 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 10,999,586.23 0.00 1,104.76 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 38,619,947.26 0.00 5,294 838.22 0.00 Q.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 24,791,312.62 0.00 3,546,955.70 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 1,852,070.96 0.00 191,887.58 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 681,837.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 473,165.37 0.00 782,510.60 0.00 0.00
Instructional StafF Training Services 6400 278,53 1.84 0.00 606,652.27 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 464,845.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 314,838.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 529.454.75 0.00 136,708.50 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 3,063,487.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 144,592 .83 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 391,804.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 22,198.55 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 378,731.20 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 2,936 884,70 0.00 6,292.65 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 3,423,810.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Mai 1ce of Plant 8100 1,079,804.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative T'echnology Services 8200 291,157.31 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Communily Services 9100 50,830.89 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Tunction 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 18,857.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 18,447.67 0.00 10,830.92 0.00 0.00

Total Exy 41,206,664.08 0.00 5,294.838.22 0.00 0.00

Lixcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,586,716.82) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments lo Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 280,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totnl Other Financing Sources (Uses) 280,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balnnces (2,306,311.82) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2012 2800 7,671,563.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 5,365,251.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Special Section
SBE/COBI Act 1011.14/1011.15, Motor Vehicle
Account Bonds Bonds E.S., Loans Revenue Bonds District Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Lecal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemplions, and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Laocal Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai ice of Plant 8100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Co ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debit Service: (Funetion 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

‘Total Expenditures 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refimding I.ease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in I'und Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2012 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Special Seclion 1011.14/
Other Debt Stimulus Debt Bond Issues Act 1011.15,FS.,
Account Service Service (COBI) Bonds Loans
Number 290 299 310 320 330

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Properly Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current;

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai nee of Plant 8100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\Debt Service: (Funcition 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total E ditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

L of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Coniract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Proceeds (rom Special Facility Construction Account 3170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in I'und Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal July 1, 2012 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Public Education Capital Outlay Nonvoted Capital Voted
Capital Outlay and Improvement Capital
Account (PECO) District Bonds Debt Service Program Section 1011.71(2), F.5. Improvement
Number 340 350 360 370 380

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemplions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0,00 0.00 0.00 2,347,341.57 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,163.58 0.00
‘Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,358,505.15 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,358,505.15 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current;

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnstructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Instructional-Related Technalog; 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 372,934.15 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,432.90 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Acguisiticn and Construction 7420 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,513,652.17 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,915,019.22 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 443,485.93 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purct A 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construetion Account 3770 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium an Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (411,040.00) 0.00

Total Other Fi Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (411,040.00) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,445.93 0,00

Fund Bal July 1, 2012 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,571,047.83 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603,493.76 0.00

The accompanying noles to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-3
Page 6
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
ARRA Economic
Stimulus Capital Permanent Other Total
Account Other Capital Projects Projects Fund Governmental Governmental
Number 390 399 000 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 671,427.16

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,498,597.98 7,401,501.89

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 262,013.53 27,601,776.95

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,628,627.54
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,347,341,57
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 503,352.15 503,352.15
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,963.54 1,398,190.57
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 518,315.69 13,877,511.83

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,278,927.20 49,552,217.83

EXTENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,338,268.32
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,043,958.54
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 681,837.52
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,262,675.97
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 885,184.11
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464,845.22
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 314,838 93
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666,163.25
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.063,487.05
Facilities Acquisilion and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144,592 83
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 391,804.59
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,950,505.14 2,972,703.69
Central Services 7700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 384,731.20
Student Transporation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,943 177.35
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.423,810.35
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,079,804.09
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 291,157.31
Community Services 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 50,830.89
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 502,934.15
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,663.44 76,096.34
Dues and Fees 730 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 143,074.92 1,675,584.73
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,142.07 108,420.66

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,350,385.57 51,766,907.09

Excess {Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (71,458.37) (2,214,689.26)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prentium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Ag 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 770 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrecments 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,635.00 411,040.00

‘Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (411,040.00}

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,635.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,176.63 (2,214,689.26)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2012 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,955,440.25 12,198 051.57

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014,616.88 9,983,362.31

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this stalement.
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Exhibit C-4
Page 7
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $  (2,214,689.26)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as

depreciation expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the

current fiscal year. (3,083,485.64)

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current fiscal year is reported in the statement

of activities. In the governmental funds, the cost of these assets was recognized as an expenditure

in the year purchased. Thus, the change in net assets differs from the change in fund balance by the

undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. (319,664.10)

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. This is the amount of principal
payments in the current fiscal year.

Installment-Purchase Payments $ 372,934.15
Bond Payments 130,000.00 502,934,15

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts

earned during the fiscal year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized

based on the amounts actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of

compensated absences paid in excess of the amount earned in the current fiscal year. 132,101.81

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full
accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This is
the net increase in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. (204,951.00)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $  (5,187,754.04)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Exhibit C-5

Page8
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2013
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds G
Self- Sell-h Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Other Activities -
Account Consortium Consortivm C i C i Consortium Other Other Enterprise Internal Service
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0K 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeposils Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due From Budgetary Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 £.00
Due From Other Agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 1] 0.00 0.00
i 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 060 0.00 0.00 0.00
1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q. o.bx
1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 00n
1460 Q.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Total Noncurrent Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1515 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction m Progress 1360 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
vemnents Other Than Buildim; 1520 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fived Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Furniture. Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Aceumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Aceumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Property Under Capital Lease 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Assets, Net of” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accrued Salanes and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ECH
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Pavable 2120 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acerued Interest Pavable 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 3220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Due to Budpetary Funds 2161 .00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0ga 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2410 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - SelfInsurance Proj 27 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ility for Claims Adjustment 2372 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.an
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Partion Due
Obligations Un: 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
2350 040 0.0 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00
Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Portion Due After One Fear:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Post- o t Benefits Liabiliry 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due in More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Total Loop-Term Liobilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of i 2610 0,00 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Asscts 2770 0.00 n.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Restricted for 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
_._.onu_ Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intogral part of this statement.
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Page 9
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Govemnmental
11 Self-I Self- Self- ARRA Other Activities -
Account Cansortium Consartium C [ Consortium Other Other Enlterprise Internal Service
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operafing Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salarics 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Energy Services 400 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 .01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Qutlay 600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifis, Grants. and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 (00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.1
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gain on Disposition of Asscls 3780 0,00 .00 0.00 0,00 1,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoj ting Revenues enses| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Change In Net Position 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position - July 1. 2012 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adi to Net Position 2896 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-7

Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended Jupe 30, 2013
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance ARRA Other Activitics -
Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Other Other Enterprise Internal Service
9211 9212 913 514 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Receipts from interfund serviees provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Payments to suppliers 0.0n 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Payments to employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other receipts (payments) 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operatin; s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to cther funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital contributions 000 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing acti 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1. 2012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents - Tune 30. 2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Adfustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to nei cash
\provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciaton/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrense in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in dug from reinsurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Tncrease) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (d: in ed revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Pro; 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase {decrease) in estimated lability for claims adjustment 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total adjustments 0.00 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Borrowing under capiral lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ceontributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Capital asset rade-ins 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Net Increase/{Decrease]) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commedities received through USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes 1o fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2013

Total Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Agency

Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds

Number 84X 85X 87X 88X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11190 0.00 0.00 0.00 736,943.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 s 7 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 736,943.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES -
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 Y s
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 7
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 736,943.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 736,943.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES v //////
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 /
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION 7//
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 /
Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 / /
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 7

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145

Exhibit C-9
Page 12



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2013

Major Major Total Nonmajor Totul
Aecount Component Unit Component Unit Component Companent
Number Name Name Units Units
ASSETS
Currenl Asseis:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.60 n.40 .00 0.00
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 .00 0.00 (o0 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Interest Reccivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Dug from Reinsurcr 1180 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 .oy 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 (A1) 0,00 0.00
Tnternal Balances 0.60 0,00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 .00 G.ou 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 040 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assets u.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Noncuirent Assets!
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 t.00 0.00
Other Post-Empleyment Benefits Asset 1410 .00 0.00 .ot 0.00
Section 1011,13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 .00 .00 (.00 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
[of ion in Progress 1360 .0y 0.00 .00 .00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Less Accunulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipnient 1330 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciglion 1339 .0y 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 (o0 0,00 .00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Less Accunulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Property Under Capital Lease 1370 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.u0 0.0u 0.u0 0.00
Audiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 [iX)]3) .00 (L0 0.00
Computer Softsare 1382 0.00 0.00 (00 0.00
Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Other Capital Assats, Net of Depreciation 0.00 0,60 (.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated Dicerease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivalives 1210 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Total Deferred Quiflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 (00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cuivent Liabifities:
Accrued Salarics and Benefils 2110 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Judgments Poyable 2130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Construction Cendracts Pavable 2140 0.00 b.of 0.00 0.00
Construction Contragts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2150 @00 000 0.00 0.00
Snles Tax Payable 2260 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 n.o0 0.00 0,00 0.00
Acerued Interest Payable 2210 000 .00 .00 0.00
Dreposits Payable 2220 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 .00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2410 0.00 .00 .00 0,00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 .00 0.00 0o 0,00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment 2272 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 (.00 oo 0.00
Total Current Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Ternt Liabilities
Portion Due Within One Yecr;
Nales Payable 2310 0,00 0.0 0,00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 4,00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absenices 2330 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 2340 0,00 0.00 n.un 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ouier Post-Employment Benefits Linbility 2360 0.00 0.00 L0y 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimaied Liahility for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Due within One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lortion Due Afler One Year:
Notes Payable 2319 0.00 0.00 (a0 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 .00 .00 0,00
Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
Liability for C d Abgences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leage-Purchase Apreements Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Post-Emploviment Benefits Liobility 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 .06 0.00
Estimaled Liability for Arbitrnge Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Due in More than One Year 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Long-Term Ligbilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lighilitics 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 (.00 0,00
Total Deferved Inflows of Resuircees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investnent in Capital Assets 2770 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Restricted For:
Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Scrvice 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projccts 2780 0.00 (LR 13) .00 0.00
Other Purposes 2780 0.0 (00 0400 0.00
Ul icted 2790 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exhibit C-11a
Page 14

Program Revenues

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777770000700 0704 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary [tems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to {inancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exhibit C-11b
Page 15

Program Revenues

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant §100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7////////}%/ // / ,W // / 7 // // /// / // / /////A 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included n the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exchibit C-11¢
Page 16

Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 / / / / 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Ttems (.00
Extraordinary Itermns 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Ttems, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
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Net (Expense)
Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6300 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 |7 // / // / 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary [tems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position - July 1, 2012 0.00
Net Position - June 30, 2013 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Suwannee County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation,
control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a primaty govetnment for
financial reporting. The Suwannee County School District (District) is considered part of
the Flotida system of public education. The governing body of the District is the Board,
which is composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of Schools is the
executive officer of the School Board. Geographic boundaries of the District cotrespond
with those of Suwannee County.

Criteria for determining if other entities ate potential component units which should be
reported within the District’s basic financial statements ate identified and desctibed in the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting
and Financial Reporting Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these ctitetia
provides for identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the
Board are such that exclusion would cause the District’s basic financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these ctiteria, the following blended
component unit is included within the District’s reporting entity:

o Blended Component Unit. The Suwannee County School Board Leasing
Corporation, Inc, (Leasing Corporation), was formed to facilitate financing for the
acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in note 6. Due to the
substantive economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Cotporation,
the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included in the accompanying
basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the Leasing Cotporation
are not published.

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements — Government-wide financial statements, i.e., the
statement of net position and the statement of activities, present information about the
District as a whole. These statements include the nonfiduciaty financial activity of the
District and its component unit.

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the ecconomic resoutces
measurement focus. The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each function or program of the District’s governmental
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a setvice, progtam,
or department and are thereby cleatly identifiable to a particular function. Depteciation
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expense associated with the District’s transportation department is allocated to the pupil
transportation services function, while remaining depreciation expense is not readily
associated with a particular function and is reported as unallocated.

Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by
the progtam, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues are presented as general revenues. The compatison of direct expenses with
program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing
or draws from the general revenues of the District.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements.

Fund Financial Statements — Fund financial statements report detailed information about the
District in the governmental and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is
reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reported in a single
column, Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus
of government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation is presented with each of the
governmental fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:
o General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in
another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be

expended for specific curtent operating purposes.

o Special Revenue — Other Fund — to account for certain Federal grant program resources.

o Capital Projects — T.ocal Capital Improvement IFund — to account for the financial

resources generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational
capital outlay needs, including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects,
and debt service payments on capital leases for relocatable school buildings.

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund type:

o Agency Funds — to account for resoutces of the school internal funds, which ate used to
administer moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student
athletic, class, and club activities.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are tecognized in
the accounts and teported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measutrement focus applied.
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Government-wide financial statements are prepated using the accrual basts of accounting, as
are the fiduciary funds financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized when a liability is incutred, regardless of the timing of the related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues
from grants, entitlements, and donations ate recognized in the fiscal year in which all
eligibility requitements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become
measurable and available, Revenues ate considered to be available when they are collectible
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cutrent period.
The District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end
of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resoutces is the
prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, Sate, and other grant resoutces, revenue
is recognized at the time the expenditute is made. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred,
except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims and judgments, other
postemployment benefits, and compensated absences which are recognized when due.
Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not tecognized in governmental funds

When both restricted and unrestricted resources ate available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resoutces as they ate needed. When
committed, assigned, or unassigned resoutces are available for use in governmental fund
financial statements, it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first, followed by
assighed resources, and then unassigned resources as they are needed.

Deposits and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months
or less. At June 20, 2013, the District had no investments considered cash equivalents.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All
deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized
with securities held in Florida’s multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Investments consist of amounts placed in the State Board of Administration (SBA) debt
service accounts for investment of debt service moneys and those made locally.

Investments made locally consist of United States Government instrumentality obligations
and are reported at fair value. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are
desctibed in a subsequent note.
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Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District
opetations. Inventories are stated at last invoice, which approximates the first-in, first-out
basis, except that the United States Department of Agricultute donated foods are stated at
their fait value as determined at the time of donation to the District’s food setvice program
by the Flotida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food
Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased during
the year, and are adjusted at fiscal year-end to reflect year-end physical inventories.

Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed fot general District purposes are
reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital
assets so acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but
ate not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by
the District as those costing more than $750. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if putchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair
value at the date of donation.

Buildings and fixed equipment and improvements other than buildings are depreciated using
the composite method, while other capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method, over the following estimated useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives

Improvements Other than Buildings : 20 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20 — 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 5 —10 yeats
Motor Vehicles 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5—10 years

Curtent-year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent
note.

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the future b
g g . g . . . Y
governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net position.
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In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not
recognized as liabilities until due.

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (iLe., paid absences for
employee vacation leave and sick leave) ate accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable
that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in
the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matuted, such as for occurtences of
employee resignations and retirements.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

e State Revenue Sources

Significant tevenues from State sources for curtent operations include the Florida Education
Finance Program administeted by the Florida Depattment of Education (Department) under the
provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (F1E) students and related data to
the Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE
and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted
to amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the date of the original
reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. 'The
Depatrtment may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the
District’s compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Normally, such
adjustments are treated as reductions ot additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments
are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. State Board
of Education rules require that revenue earmatked for certain programs be expended only for
the program for which the money 1s provided, and require that the money not expended as of
the close of the fiscal year be cattied forward into the following year to be expended for the
same educational programs. The Department generally tequires that these educational program
revenues be accounted for in the General Fund.

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.

e District Property Taxes

The Boatd is authotized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital
improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District.
Propetty values are determined by the Suwannce County Property Appraiser, and propetty taxes
ate collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector.
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The School Board adopted the 2012 tax levy on September 4, 2012. Tax bills are mailed in
October and taxes ate payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the
following year at discounts of up to 4 percent for eatly payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on Aptil 1, of the yeat
following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal
property taxes by seizute of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of
collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest beating tax certificates to satisfy unpaid
taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes priot to June 30 of the year
following the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the
Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund
financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for
taxes collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to
the Disttict.

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

e Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs.
Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by,
vatious granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based
on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures
have been incurred.

BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules
in establishing budget balances for governmental funds, as described below:

o Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually
for all governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals
prescribed by law and State Board of Education rules.

o Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaties, purchased services, and
capital outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school
administration) and may be amended by resolution at any School Board meeting prior to
the due date for the annual financial report.

o Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget
control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued.
Apptoptiations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding ate honored from
the subsequent yeat’s appropriations.
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3. INVESTMENTS
As of June 30, 2013, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Tnvestment Maturities Fair Value
State Boatd of Administration
(SBA) Debt Setvice Accounts 6 Months $ 22,531.59
Obligations of United States
Government Insttumentalities — 12-16-2013 696,425.09
FNMA Discount Notes (1)
Total Investments $ 718,956.68

Note: (1) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds financing arrangement (See Note 6).

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
maturities as a means of managing its exposute to fair value losses from increasing interest
rates.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Section 218.415(17), Ilorida Statutes, limits investments to the SBA’s Florida
PRIME, ot any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida
Intetlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and
Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating
from a nationally recognized rating agency; interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public
depositoties, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations of the
United States Treasuty. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its
investment choices.

The District’s investments in the SBA debt service accounts are to provide for debt service
payments on bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the benefit of the
District. The District relies on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk
and credit 11sk for this account.
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The District’s investment in United States instrumentalities is authorized under a forward
delivery agreement with the qualified zone academy bonds paying agent. The investments
must have a maturity date on ot before December 15, 2021.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18),
Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the
issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location
that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry form, the
mnvestment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by
the Federal government, the State, or any other state or tetritory of the United States which
has a branch ot principal place of business in this State, or by a national association
otganized and existing under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and
execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by the depository
in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically
issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately
placed for safekeeping in a secured vault. The District does not have a formal investment
policy that addresses custodial credit risk.

e United States instrumentality obligations are held by a trustee in the name of the District in
connection with the District’s qualified zone academy bonds.

Concentration Risk

e Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Disttict’s

investment in a single issuer. The District does not have a formal investment policy that
limits the amount the District may invest in any one issuer. Of the District’s total
investments, $696,425.09 or 97 petcent is in FNMA Discount Notes, a government-
sponsored enterprise of the United States Federal government. 'This investment also
comprises 97 percent of investments reported in the other governmental funds.  This
investment is made pursuant to a forward delivery agreement related to the District’s
qualified zone academy bonds.



4, CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS

GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Not Being
Depireciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

T'otals

Capital Asscts Being Depreciated:

Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equip.
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equip.
Motor Vehicles

Audio Visual Materials and
Computer Software

I'otal Capital Assets being
Depreciated

Less Accumulated Deprec.
For:

Improvements Other Than Buildings
Buildings and Fixed Equip.
Turniture, Fixtures, and Tquip.
Motor Vehicles

Audio Visual Materials and
Computer Software

Total Accumulated Deprec.

Total Capital Asscts Being
Depreciated, Net

Governmental Activities
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BEGINNING ADDITIONS DELETIONS ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE

$1,324,138.29 $112,031.50 $1,212,106.79
$223,486.00 223,486.00
$1,324,138.29 $223,486.00 $112,031.50 $1,435,592.79
§5,694,744.41 $241,606.09 $157,796.19 $5,778,554.31
70,155,502.39 70,155,502.39
5,735,879.98 222,731.10 600,101.06 5,358,510.02
5,929,826.45 22,520.00 19,000.00 5,933,346.45
145.473.27 2,099.99 32,234.35 115,338.91
$87.661,426.50 $488,957.18 $809,131.60 $87,341,252.08
$3,882,725.07 $447,634.49 $4.330,359.56
30,605,841.59 2,511,158.92 33,117,000.51
4,560,353.91 435,095.90 551,314.65 4,444,135.16
4,036,620.37 396,865.12 17,950.00 4,415,535.49
131,591.42 5,174.39 32,234.35 104,531.46
$43.217,132.36 $3,795,928.82 $601,499.00 $46,411,562.18
$44,444.294.14 $(3,306,971.64) $207,632.60 $40,929,689.90
$45,768,432.43 $(3,083,485.64) $319,664.10 $42.365,282.69

Capital Asscts, Net
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Depreciation expense was chatged to functions as follows:

Function Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Pupil Transpottation Setvices $ 396,865.12
Unallocated 3,399.063.70
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 3795928.82

5. INSTALLMENT PURCHASE PAYABLE

Twenty school buses with an asset balance of §1,815,712 are being acquired under an
installment purchase agreement. Future minimum installment purchase payments and the
present value of the minimum installment payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Fiscal Year ending Total Pilisaleal P
une 30 ota cipa ntetes
2014 $ 401,367.05 $ 386,889.50 $ 14477.55
Total Mintmum Lease
Payments $ 401,367.05 $ 386,889.50 $ 14,477.55

The stated interest rate is 3.68 petcent.

6. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

The District entered into a financing arrangement on December 15, 2005, which arrangement
was characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Suwannee County School Board
Leasing Cotrporation whereby the District secured financing of vatious educational facilities
in the total amount of $2,109,275. The financing was accomplished through the issuance of
Certificates of Participation, Series 2005 — Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) to be
repaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District.

The QZABs were issued under a special program whereby the certificates, bearing an original
issue date of December 15, 2005, will matute in full on December 15, 2021, for the original
$2,109,275 issue amount. There is no interest cost for borrowing moneys under this
program. The financing proceeds are to be used to acquite equipment and improvements at
several designated schools. The District entered into a paying agent agreement and forward
delivery agreement under which mandatory deposits (tent payments) of $131,078 for 14
consecutive years began on December 15, 2008. The agreements provide a guaranteed
investment return whereby the required deposits, along with accrued interest, will be
sufficient to redeem the certificates at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant to
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the forward delivery agreement are held under a trust agreement until certificates mature.
The QZABs ate secured by the assets held under the trust agreement in the event of
cancellation or default.

The schools designated for the purchase of equipment and improvements under the QZABs
include:

Branford Elementary School
Branford High School
Suwannee Intermediate School
Suwannee Middle School
Suwannee High School

8 0B B 9

BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable at June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Bond Type Amount Interest Rates Annual
Outstanding (Petrcent) Maturity To

State School Bonds:

Series 2005-B,

Refunding $ 720,000 5.0 2018
Series 2009-A,

Refunding 50,000 4.0 -5.0 2019

Total Bonds Payable 0,00

These bonds are issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District. The
bonds mature serially, and are secured by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-
assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as security
for these bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of debt service fund resources,
and compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Board of Education
and the State Board of Administration.
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Annual requirements to amottize this bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2013, are as

follows:
Fiscal Year Ending
[une 30 Total Principal Interest

State School Bonds:

2014 178,500.00 140,000.00 38,500.00

2015 181,500.00 150,000.00 31,500.00

2016 174,000.00 150,000.00 24.,000.00

2017 176,500.00 160,000.00 16,500.00

2018 168,500.00 160,000.00 8,500.00

2019 10,500.00 10,000.00 500.00

Total State School Bonds $889,500.00 $770,000.00 $119,500.00
8. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities:
Description Beginning Additions Deductions Ending Due in
Balance Balance One Year

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES
Installment
Purchase Payable $ 759,823.65 $ 372,934.15 $386,889.50 $386,889.50
Bonds Payable 900,000.00 130,000.00 770,000.00 140,000.00
Certificates of
Participation
Payable 2.109,275.00 2,109,275.00
Compensated
Absences Payable 3,572,280.62 $ 322,757.61 454.859.42 3,440,178.81 1,339,106.19
Other
Postemployment
Benefits Payable 1,606,660.00 591,456.00 386,505.00 1,811,611.00
Total
Governmental
Activities §$8048,039.27  § 914213.61  $134420857  $8517.954.31  $1,847.369.74
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For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits
are generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund.

FUND BALANCE REPORTING

The District reports its governmental fund balances in the following categoties, as

applicable:

o Nonspendable

The net current financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not
in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.
Generally, not in spendable form means that an item is not expected to be converted
to cash.

o Restricted

The portion of fund balance on which constraints have been placed by creditots,
grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional
provisions, or enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most binding
level of constraint on the use of fund balance. The District classifies most of its fund
balances other than in the General Fund as restricted, as well as unspent fuel tax
tebates and timber sales proceeds reported in the General Fund, that are legally or
otherwise restricted.

o Committed

The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific putposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the highest level of decision-making
authority (i.e., the Board). These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the Boatd temoves ot changes the specified use by taking the same action it
employed to previously commit the amounts. The District did not have any
committed fund balances at June 30, 2013.

o Assigned

The portion of fund balance that is intended to be used for specific purposes, but is
neither testricted not committed. Assigned amounts include those that have been set
aside for a specific purpose by an authorized government body or official, but the
constraint imposed does not satisfy the ctitetia to be classified as restricted ot
committed. This category includes any remaining positive amounts, for
governmental funds other than the General Fund, not classified as nonspendable,
restricted, or committed. The District also classifies amounts as assigned that are
constrained to be used for specific purposes based on actions of the Chief Financial
Officer and Board approval and not included in other categories.
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o Unassigned
The portion of fund balance that is residual classification for the General Fund. This

balance represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have
not been restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes.

10. SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS

Encumbrances. Apptopriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of
putchase orders for goods and services. Hven though appropriations lapse at the end of the
fiscal year, unfilled putchase orders of the current year are catried forward and the next year’s
appropriations ate likewise encumbered.

The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2013:

Major Funds
Capital Projects Total
Special Revenue Local Capital Nonmajor Governmental
General - QOther Improvement Funds Funds

$ 546,463 § 7,380 $ 254,298 $ 145451 $ 953,592

11. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund
financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Recetvables Payables

Major Funds:
General $316,433.36  $ 4,074.76
Special Revenue:
Other 4,074.76 41,551.38
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement 280,405.00
Nonmajor Governmental 4,676.98

Total 332050812 $320.508.12
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The interfund amounts are primarily the result of temporary loans to cover cash deficits in
ey . p ¥
pooled cash accounts and corrections to expenditures between funds.

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Learsters Transfers Out
In

Major:

Genetal $280,405.00

Capital Projects:

Local Capital Improvement $411,040.00

Nonmajor Governmental $130,635.00
Total $411,040.00 $411,040.00

Transfers were made to move restricted capital outlay revenues to provide the trequited
sinking fund payment related to the QZABs to a nonmajor debt service fund.

12. SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The following is a schedule of the Disttict’s State revenue for the 2012-13 fiscal yeat:

Soutce Amount
Florida Education Finance Program $19,660,560.00
Categorical Educational Program:

Class Size Reduction 6,021,606.00
Workforce Development Program 905,269.00
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 211,393.53
Mobile Home License Tax 51,939.05
Food Service Supplement 50,620.00
School Recognition 4.851.00
Miscellaneous 695,538.37
Total $27,601,776.95

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources ate described in Note 1.
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13. PROPERTY TAXES

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2012 tax roll for the 2012-13
fiscal year:

Millages Taxes Levied
General Fund
Nonvoted
School Tax
Required Local Effort 5.153 $8,273,185.28
Discretionary Operating 0.748 1,200,920.36
Critical Operating Needs 0.250 401,577.12
Capital Projects Funds
Nonvoted Tax
Local Capital
Improvements 1.500 2,408,262.74
Total 7.651 $12,283,745.50

14, FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Hssentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members’of the State-
administered Florida Retitement System (FRS). Provisions relating to FRS are established by
Chaptets 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238,
Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative
Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. The
FRS is a single retirement system administered by the Department of Management Services,
Division of Retirement, and consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans
and other nonintegrated programs. These include a defined benefit pension plan (Plan), a
Deferred Retitement Option Program (DROP), and a defined-contribution plan, referred to
as the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan).

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable service and
employees entolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years of creditable
setvice. All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement
benefits at age 62 ot at any age after 30 years of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on
ot after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any
time after 33 years of creditable service. Members of both Plans may include up to 4 years of
credit for military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an eatly
tetirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires
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before his or her normal retitement date. The Plan provides retitement, disability, death
benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible
for normal retitement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while
continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a
petiod not to exceed 60 months after electing to patticipate, except that certain instructional
personnel may patticipate for up to 96 months. During the period of DROP patticipation,
deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District employees
participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in this program. Employer and
employee conttibutions are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on the
petformance of investment funds. The Investment Plan is funded by employer and
employee contributions that are based on salary and membership class (Regular Class,
Elected County Officer Class, etc.). Contributions are directed to individual membet
accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among
various approved investment choices. Employees in the Investment Plan vest after one year
of service.

The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees.
Conttibution rates during the 2012-13 fiscal yeat wete as follows:

Class Percent of Gtoss Salary
Employee  Employer
»

Florida Retirement System, Regular 3.00 5.18

Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 3.00 10.23
Deferred Retirement Option Program — Applicable to

Members from All of the Above Classes or Plans 0.00 5.44

Florida Retirement System, Reemployed Retiree (B) B)

Note: (A) Employer rates include 1.11 percent for the post-employment health
insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP
participants, include 0.03 percent for administrative costs of PEORP.

(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon the retitement class in which
reemployed.

The Disttict’s liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution
at the rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The
District’s contributions to the Plan for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2011, June 30, 2012,
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and June 30, 2013, totaled $2,997,859.02, $2,062,286.41, and $2,282,150.56, respectively,
which wete equal to the requited conttibutions for each fiscal yeat.

There were 96 District participants in the Investment Plan during the 2012-13 fiscal yeat.
The District’s contributions including employee contributions to the Investment Plan totaled
$180,011.75, which was equal to the tequired contribution for the 2012-13 fiscal year.

Financial statements and other supplementary information of the FRS are included in the
State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which is available from the Florida
Department of Financial Services. An annual report on the FRS, which includes its financial
statements, requited supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant
information, is available from the Flotida Department of Management Setvices, Division of
Retirement.

15. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

Plan Desctiption. ‘The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-
employer defined benefit plan administered by the District. Putsuant to the provisions of
Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the District are eligible to
patticipate in the District’s health and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription diug
coverage and life insurance. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by
allowing them to participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly
subsidized) premmum rates for both active and retired employees. These rates provide an
implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are
expected to result in higher costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active
employees. Additionally, the District pays a portion of the cost of healthcare and life
insurance benefits for certain retired former employees (explicit subsidy). Pursuant to the
current instructional and school related employee contracts, cutrent employees who tetire
with 30 or more years of service and are 52 years of age or older are eligible to receive the
benefit. The benefits provided under this defined benefit plan continue until the employee
reaches 65 years of age or becomes eligible for Medicare, whichever occurs fitst. The OPEB
Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a public
employee retirement system ot another entity.

Funding Policy. Plan conttibution requirements of the District and OPEB Plan members
are established and may be amended through action from the Board. The District has not
advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net
OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2012-13
fiscal year, 69 retirees received other postemployment benefits and 261 retirees received life
insurance benefits. The District provided required contributions of $386,505 toward the
annual OPEB cost, net of retitee contributions totaling $426,585, which tepresents 1.4
percent of covered payroll for the 2012-13 fiscal year.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District’s annual OPEB cost
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount
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actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, Acconnting
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC
tepresents a level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal
cost each year and amottize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30
years. The following table shows the Disttict’s annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation:

Description Amount
Normal Cost (setvice cost for one year) $ 183,238
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability 556,031
Annual Required Contribution $ 739,269
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 53,020
Adjustment to Annual Required Conttibution (200,833)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 591,456
Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost (386,505)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 204,951
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 1,606,660
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $ 1,811,611

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the petcentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the
OPEB Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2013, and the two preceding years,
were as follows:

Percentage of

Annual
Annual OPEB Cost Net OPEB
Fiscal Year OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
2010-11 578,078 66.3% $ 1,368,696
2011-12 597,004 60.1% 1,606,660

2012-13 591,456 65.4% 1,811,611
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Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of October 1, 2012, the most recent valuation
date, the actuarial acctued liability for benefits was $4,376,618, and the actuarial value of assets
was $0, tesulting in an unfunded actuatial accrued liability of $4,376,618 and a funded ratio of
0 percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was
$27,181,747, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued Lability to the covered payroll
was 16.1 percent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB Plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and
healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the OPEB Plan
and the annual requited contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the
future. The required schedule of funding progress immediately following the notes to the
financial statements presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of
OPEB Plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive OPEB Plan provisions, as understood by the employer
and patticipating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and
patticipating members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that
are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The District’s OPEB actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2012, used the entry age normal cost
actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2013, and to
estimate the District’s 2012-13 fiscal year annual required contribution. Because the OPEB
liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial assumptions included a 3.3 percent rate of return
on invested assets, which is the District’s long-term expectation of investment returns undet
its investment policy. The investment rate of return includes a general price inflation rate of 3
petcent. The actuatial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 3.3 percent per yeat,
and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 9 percent initially for the 2010-11 fiscal year,
reduced by decrements each yeat, to an ultimate rate of 5.22 percent after nine years. The
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected
payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2013, was 8 years.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to vatious risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
Suwannee County District School Board participates in a group self-insurance program
administered by the Florida School Boards Association, Inc. The District’s covered risks
relating to comprehensive property and liability insurance, general liability, workers’
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compensation, money and secutities, and employee fidelity and faithful performance ate
included in the group program. Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the
authotity for the District to enter into such a risk management program. The ptogram is
self-sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and purchases coverage through
commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commetcial coverage in any of the past three fiscal yeats.

Employee group health and hospitalization coverages are being provided through purchased
commercial insurance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage.

17. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT COMMITMENTS

The following is a summary of major construction contract commitments remaining at
fiscal year-end:

Project Contract Amount Completed To Date Balance
Committed

Suwannee Primary
School Renovation:

Architect $ 131,500.00 $ 10,800.00 $ 120,700.00
Suwannee High
School Courtyard:
Architect 36,400.00 30,400.00 6,000.00
Contractor 503,700.00 182,286.00 321,414.00

$ 671,600.00 $ 223,486.00 $ 448,114.00
Total
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Actuarial Accrued UAAL asa
Liability (AAL) Percent
Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Valuation of Assets Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) [(b-a)/c]
October 1, 2007 $0 $ 11,853,606 11,853,606 0.0% 23,538,618 50.4%
October 1, 2010 $0 4,663,121 4,663,121 0.0% 22,667,839 20.6%
Qctober 1, 2012 $0 4,376,618 4,376,618 0.0% 27,181,747 16.1%
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1. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
Budgets are prepared using the same modified acerual basis as is used to account for governmental funds.

2. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
The October 1, 2012, unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $4,376,618 was in line with the October 1, 2010, liability of $4,663,121. This
constant level was signicantly lower than the October 1, 2007, liability of $11,853,606. The continued decrease was primarily due to a
policy change effective July 1, 2009, that eliminated a direct premium subsidy for future retirees, which affected several actuarial
assumptions.
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 50,000.00 50.000.00 55,578.41 5,578.41

Federal Through State and Local 3200 100,000.00 102,621.47 225.019.20 122,397.73

State Sources 3300 29,322.518.00 27.861,956.11 27.339.763.42 (522,192.69),

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for| 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 9,292,838.00 9,202,838.00 9.628,627.54 335,789.54
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for| 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for| 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 956,222.00 1,136,283.61 1,370.958.69 234,675.08
Total Local Sources 3400 10,249,060.00 10,429,121.61 10,999,586.23 570,464.62

Total Revenues 39,721,578.00 38,443,699.19 38,619,947.26 176,248,07

EXPENDITURES

Crrvent!

Instruction 5000 26,356,318.15 25,543, 580.70 24.791,312.62 752,268.08
Student Personnel Services 6100 1,890,462.00 1,933,296.98 1,852,070.96 £81,226.02
Instructional Media Services 6200 703,375.00 713,119.80 681.837.52 31,282.28
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 470,999.00 512,532.76 473,165.37 39,367.39
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 353,712.00 354,851.09 278,531.84 76,319.25
Instructional-Related Tecl-molog 6500 532,235.00 527,538.60 464,845.22 62,693.38
Board 7100 272,573.00 335,397.47 314.838.93 20,558.54
General Administration 7200 614,901.00 1,448,329.36 529,454.75 918,874.61
School Administration 7300 3,065,773.00 3,140.783.28 3,063,487 05 77,296.23
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 138,768.00 146,064.07 144,592 83 1,471.24
Fiscal Services 7500 461,753.00 473,715.34 391,804.59 81,910.75
Food Services 7600 4,000.00 26,198.55 22,198.53 4,000.00
Central Services 7700 808,456.00 731.450.21 378.731.20 352,719.01
Student Transportation Services 7800 3,340,454.00 3,345,441.88 2,936,884.70 408 557.18
Operation of Plant 7900 5,081,075.00 5.367,664.95 3,423 .810.35 1,943,854.60
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1,091,564.00 1,143,730.43 1,079,804.09 63,926.34
Administrative Technology Services 8200 202,163.00 339,120.90 291,157.31 47,963.59
Community Services 2100 47.913.00 50.972.82 50,830.89 141.93
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Qutlay:

Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 18,857.64 18,857.64 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 18,447.67 18.447.67 0.00

Total Expenditures 45,526 494,15 46,171,094.50 41,206,664.08 4,964.430.42

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (5,804,916.15) {7,727,395.31) (2,586,716.82) 5,140,678.49

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

1 of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refinding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreoments 3755 0,00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Esorow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers [n 3600 280,405.00 280.405.00 0,00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 280,405.00 280,405.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances (5,804.916.15) (7.446,990.31) (2,306,311.82) 5,140,678 49
Fund Balances, July |, 2012 2800 7,671.563.49 7,671,563.49 7.671,563.49 0.00
|Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 1,866,647.34 224,573.18 5,365,251.67 5,140.678.49
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Nepative)
REVENUES
Tederal Direct 3100 615.848.75 615,348.75 0.00
Federal Through State 3200 6,241,521.56 6.815.096.43 4.677.884.71 (2,137,211.72)
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sewrces:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,
Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions, and Excess Fees for [ 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0,00 0,00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X | 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 1,104.76 1,104.76
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 1,104.76 1,104.76
Total Revenues 6.241,521.56 7.430,945.18 5.294.838.22 (2,136,106.96)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 4,068,488.56 4,954,695.76 3.546,955.70 1,407,740.06
Student Personnel Services 6100 252,101.00 298.890.72 191.887.58 107,003.14
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 827.700,00 962,872,95 789,510.60 173,362.35
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 787,389.00 72721231 606,652.27 120,560,04
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 281,577.00 452.689.16 136.708.50 315,980.66
School Administration 7300 1,395.00 1,395.00 0.00 1,395.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 16,871.00 16,358.36 6,292.65 10,065.71
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 .00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00
Capiral Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Cutlay 9300 10,830.92 10,830.92 0.00
Total Expenditures 6,241,521.56 7,430,945.18 5,294,838.22 2,136,106.96
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
| of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apreements 3750 0,00 0,00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00
Loans 3720 0.00 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0,00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refimding Leasc-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreerments 894 0.00 0,00
Payments to Refunding Escrow Apent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TFund Balances, July 1, 2012 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Tund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
TFund Balances, June 30, 2013 2700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
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